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FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 95-36 
NAME: RUSSELL, SLADEWSKI & SPECHT LOT LINE CHANGE 

APPLICANT: RUSSELL, DREW 

—DATE— MEETING-PURPOSE ACTION-TAKEN 

05/09/96 PLANS STAMPED APPROVED 

02/28/96 P.B. APPEARANCE - PUBLIC HEARG ND: CLOSED P.H. 
. NO PUBLIC RESPONSE AT PUBLIC HEARING - NEED HWY APPROVAL 

02/28/96 P.B. APPEARANCE - CON'T APPROVED SUB. TO 

12/13/95 P.B. APPEARANCE LA:SET FOR P.H. 

12/06/95 WORK SESSION APPEARANCE SUBMIT 
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LOT LINE CHANGE FEES - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

APPLICATION (INCL. LOT LINE CHANGE): 

LOT LINE CHANGE APPLICATION FEE $ 50.00 fe\ 

ESCROW ( $ 1 5 0 . 0 0 - $ 4 0 0 . 0 0 ) $ \$Q.dd P^ 

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x 

APPROVAL FEES: (LOT LINE CHANGE) 

PRE-PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL $ 25.00 
PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL 25.00 
FINAL APPROVAL 50.00 

TOTAL APPROVAL FEES L.L.CHG $100.00 Ot 

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x 

THE FOLLOWING CHARGES ARE TO BE DEDUCTED FROM ESCROW: 

PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER FEES: $ \12-Q0 

PLANNING BOARD ATTORNEY FEES: $ iQ.QD 

MINUTES OF MEETINGS $ ^,50 

OTHER $ — 

TOTAL TO BE DEDUCTED FROM ESCROW: $ ^9 ) • SO 

'nine 9-iOo.m 

file:///12-Q0


McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 
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JAMES M. FARR, P.E. 

• Main Office 
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New Windsor, New York 12553 
(914)562-8640 

• Branch Office 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLANNING BOARD 

REVIEW COMMENTS 

REVIEW NAME: 
PROJECT LOCATION: 

PROJECT NUMBER: 
DATE: 
DESCRIPTION: 

SLADEWSKI/RUSSELL/SPECHT LOT LINE CHANGE 
LAKE ROAD 
SECTION 54-BLOCK 1-LOTS 8, 63, AND 7 
95-36 
28 FEBRUARY 1996 
THE APPLICATION INVOLVES LOT LINE CHANGES 
BETWEEN THE INDICATED PARCELS, WITH PORTIONS OF 
THE RUSSELL LOT BEING CONVEYED TO SLADEWSKI 
AND SPECHT. THE APPLICATION WAS PREVIOUSLY 
DISCUSSED AT THE 13 DECEMBER 1995 PLANNING 
BOARD MEETING. THE APPLICATION IS BEFORE THE 
BOARD FOR A PUBLIC HEARING AT THIS MEETING. 

As previously indicated, the application appears to comply with the minimum bulk 
requirements of the R-l Zoning District of the Town. 

As previously requested, the final plan should include actual dimensioned values for each 
bulk requirement, referencing "existing" and "proposed" information. 

The Planning Board may wish to make a determination regarding the type action this 
project should be classified under SEQRA and make a determination regarding 
environmental significance. 

oard Engineer 

MJEmk 

A:SLAD2.mk 

Licensed in New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania 



February 28, 1996 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

SLADEWSKI/RUSSELL/SPECHT SUBDIVISION (95-36), LAKE ROAD 

Mr. Whitaker appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. PETRO: This is a public hearing. At first, the 
board will review this and at such time as it deems 
necessary, we'll open it up to the public. If there is 
anyone here to speak, we'll recognize you at that time. 

MR. PETRO: Bring us up to date. 

MR. WHITAKER: What happened was last time I was in 
here we were looking for a lot line change between 
three people, Mr. Russell, who has lot, who currently 
owns lot A, B and C and he's going to deed over this 
lot A to Mr. Sladewski, who owns lot E and lot B to Mr. 
Specht, who currently owns lot D. The purpose of this 
lot line change is that both Mr. Specht and Mr. 
Sladewski hope to have enough property or will have 
enough property to subdivide in a year or so their sons 
can have houses there. I think one of the big or one 
of the only problems I had with the map last time was I 
didn't have exact footage or exact numbers on the bulk 
table which I have changed at this time. 

MR. PETRO: I think at the last meeting also at that 
time I think Mr. Van Leeuwen was with us, he had 
mentioned there was some junk or something that needed 
to be cleaned up or there was a question as to whether 
or not there was something going on on the site that 
maybe shouldn't have been there. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, there was a question and we're 
working that out through my office right now. 

MR. PETRO: Anybody else want to expand on that or let 
Mike handle it? 

MR. LANDER: Sounds good to me. 

MR. DUBALDI: Fine. 



February 28, 1996' 

MR. STENT: Fine. 

MR. LANDER: I think that the reason is also Mr. 
Chairman thinking back was that there is a repair shop 
here on one of these lots. 

MR. WHITAKER: That is on Mr. Specht's lot. 

MR. LANDER: That would be D? 

MR. WHITAKER: Yes. 

MR. LANDER: That was one of the reasons also for this 
public hearing just in case someone there had an 
objection to that, that is why we thought we should 
have a public hearing on this. 

MR. PETRO: Mark, everything else meets code? I see 
all the bulk tables will be correct, it's correct on 
the map. 

MR. EDSALL: Yeah, I'll make a final review of that but 
other than that minor correction, I believe there is no 
problems. 

MR. PETRO: Obviously, there would be no reason for the 
planning board to make a restriction that no further 
development will happen there, looks like there's no 
reason at this time to do that. 

MR. EDSALL: Not that I am aware of. 

MR. LANDER: What was that? 

MR. PETRO: Sometimes we put a restriction no further 
development, obviously, that is the intent, they are 
planning to do that. 

MR. WHITAKER: Yes, that is the intent. 

MR. LUCAS: What's the intent with D? 

MR. WHITAKER: The line will go here, this will go 
here. 
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MR. LUCAS: Then they'll use common driveway, is that 
it? 

MR. WHITAKER: No, they'll both have 140 feet which 
they are going to subdivide 70 feet. 

MR. KRIEGER: I want you to understand that if the, I 
want to put it on the record if the planning board 
votes to grant your application, it should not be 
construed as approval for any further subdivision. 

MR. WHITAKER: We understand we have to come back. 

MR. KRIEGER: There is no finding on that whatsoever. 

MR. WHITAKER: The only thing here is that they want to 
get the land now and that they'll come back probably in 
a year or so. 

MR. KRIEGER: No promises as to what would happen. 

MR. WHITAKER: Yes. 

MR. PETRO: Thank you Andy. All right, if board 
members will go with me, I'd like to open it at this 
time to the public. If anyone here would like to speak 
on this, come forward. On February 13, 1996, 14 
addressed envelopes did go out of the notice of public 
hearing and also five addressed envelopes went out on 
the agricultural district notice on 2/13/96, is there 
anyone here that would like to speak on behalf of this 
public hearing that is now open? Seeing that no one 
has attended for this, I'll entertain a motion. 

MR. STENT: I make a motion. 

MR. DUBALDI: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board close the public hearing for 
the Sladewski/Russell/Specht lot line change on Lake 
Road. Is there any further discussion from the board 
members? 

MR. LANDER: Yes, Mr. Chairman, the private road, where 
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does this private road--

MR. PETRO: I'm just trying to close the public hearing 
and open it back up. 

MR. LANDER: Sorry. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. DUBALDI AYE 
MR. STENT AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. LUCAS AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 

MR. PETRO: Public hearing is now closed and I'll now 
open it back up to the board. 

MR. LANDER: Private road, where does that empty out 
onto here? 

MR. WHITAKER: That empties out into Lake Road, it 
comes further down there, it's part of the Pomarico 
subdivision. 

MR. BABCOCK: Do you know Jackson Avenue and Lake 
intersects, you know, almost directly across if you 
came up Jackson Avenue and had to go right or left, 
directly straight across. 

MR. PETRO: I think we can make a determination under 
the SEQRA process at this time, if someone would make a 
motion. 

MR. DUBALDI: Make a motion we declare negative dec 
under SEQRA. 

MR. STENT: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board declare negative dec on the 
Sladewski/Russell/Specht lot line change on Lake Road. 
Is there any further discussion from the board members? 
If not, roll call. 
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ROLL CALL 

MR. DUBALDI AYE 
MR. STENT AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. LUCAS AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 

MR. DUBALDI: I don't have any other problems with this 
application. 

MR. PETRO: We have fire approval on 12/11/95 and water 
approval on 12/12/95 and highway, nothing from highway 
yet. 

MS. MASON: No. 

MR. PETRO: Has been sent? 

MS. MASON: Yes. 

MR. PETRO: Anything would be subject to highway. 

MR. BABCOCK: There's no driveway changes, these houses 
are existing so it's not something that really it's 
adding. 

MR. PETRO: Just a matter of procedure. 

MR. BABCOCK: Right, exactly. 

MR. PETRO: Yeah, this happened just as the change in 
the highway so that was the only holdup but there will 
be no problem, obviously like Mike said, there's 
nothing to do. 

MR. LANDER: Make a motion to grant lot line change to 
the Sladewski/Russell/Specht lot line change as long as 
we get the approval from the highway superintendent. 

MR. LUCAS: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board grant final approval to the 
Sladewsk/Russell/Specht lot line change on Lake Road 
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subject to New Windsor highway approval. Any further 
discussions from the board members? If not, roll call 

ROLL CALL 

MR. DUBALDI AYE 
MR. STENT AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. LUCAS AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 

MR. BABCOCK: Maybe I could suggest maybe you call the 
highway superintendent, Jim Pullar, and maybe take a 
map over to him, go over with him and he will send us 
something and we can get the thing stamped. 

MR. WHITAKER: Fine, good, thank you very much. 
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(95-36) SLADEWSKI/RUSSELL/SPECHT LOT LINE CHANGE - LAKE 
ROAD 

Mr. Francis Witaker appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. LANDER: Can you tell us where this is? 

MR. WITAKER: It's on Lake Road. I'm a land surveyor. 
All right, I'm representing the three applicants for a 
lot line change. If you look at these maps, A B, and 
C, it's originally lands of Mr. Russell, he had lot 
number ten on the Pomerico subdivision and what 
happened, he's not using most of this land back there 
so he's proposing to create or give some land to Mr. 
Specht over here who has D and Mr. Sladewski, who has 
E, so that B and D will be Mr. Specht's lot, A and E 
will be Mr. Sladewski's lot, after the lot line change. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Make the lots bigger. 

MR. WITKAER: Yes, they both have lots of acreage, it 
ends up they'll have lots of about two acres. C will 
be Mr. Russell. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: There's only one thing that concerns 
me, there's a garage operation running out of this one 
residence here, that doesn't increase? 

MR. WITAKER: I don't think actually I don't think he's 
looking to increase the business, basically what he is 
doing is he's looking some day to expand or to have 
enough to give his son or one of his offspring, this 
piece of land. 

MR. PETRO: What kind of business, Henry? 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: He repairs cars. 

MR. PETRO: Who is it? 

MR. WITFIELD: Henry Specht. 

MR. PETRO: It's an approved use? 
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MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I don't know. 

MR. WITFIELD: I think he's had it for years. 

MR. PETRO: Mike can you shed any light? 

MR. BABCOCK: We have had conversation with Mr. Specht 
and I'm'not sure we have made that determination 
whether it is a legal use or not yet. 

MR. PETRO: What road is it on? 

MR. WITAKER: Lake Road. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I think that should be done first. 

MR. WITAKER: Just west of Jackson. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I have got no problem with the lot 
line change at at, it's going to help the situation but 
that other problem with Specht, I think that should be 
straightened out before anybody goes any further here. 

MR. PETRO: Mike, you couldn't find any C.O.s or 
anything? 

MR. BABCOCK: No. Actually we went there because of a 
complaint and then we talked to Mr. Specht in reference 
to that and he's in the process of getting the proper 
paperwork done. 

MR. PETRO: Is it a body shop or mechanics shop? 

MR. BABCOCK: Mechanics shop. 

MR. WITAKER: What happens is Mr. Sladewski's deed went 
to the center line of the road, so we do drew that back 
25 feet and it makes a very small piece. 

MR. PETRO: You're getting rid of the little tiny 
triangle there is what's going to happen? It's going 
to belong to lot B and D. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Has that land ever been turned over 
to the town? 



December TW, 1995 ^ ^ 30 

MR. WITAKER: His, Mr. Sladewski's deed ran to the 
center of the road and we drew it back 25 feet because 
we don't want him to have to get the idea of putting 
tolls on the road. In other words, you want a deed 
made out to the town? 

MR. VAN "LEEUWEN: Should have, yeah. 

MR. PETRO: Are you confident that your department is 
handling the garage situation and we don't need to take 
that issue here? 

MR. BABCOCK: We're working on it right now. Quite 
honestly, I don't know at what point we're at with it 
right now. I know we have had conversations with him, 
there's somebody else in my office working on it, that 
is why I don't have that. 

MR. STENT: Does it have any affect on this lot line 
change? 

MR. PETRO: Well, it doesn't being it's before the 
board we have a little bit of, if you want to use the 
word clout, to maybe get to the bottom of it and find 
out what's going on. 

MR. LANDER: Leverage would be the word. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I have no problem with the whole 
thing, I know where it is, I know where everything is. 
The only thing is I wouldn't like to see that expanded. 

MR. PETRO: Well, I really think it can be handled 
through the building department properly. I think it's 
probably the better forum to address it. Take care of 
it in the fire inspector's office, I don't think we 
need to cloud up the lot line change for that one 
particular reason, although I think your point is well 
taken and we certainly made a point of it, right, Mike? 

MR. BABCOCK: Right. 

MR. PETRO: So with that, is everybody in agreement 
with me or not? Anyone want to continue as far as the 
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garage is concerned? Mark, do you have anything to add 
to that? 

MR. EDSALL: On the--

MR. PETRO: Just about the garage, I think it can be 
handled through the building department. 

MR. EDSALL: If there's a violation that is the right 
place for it to be. If there's a violation we'll make 
that decision. 

MR. PETRO: Do you have any outstanding comments on the 
lot line change? 

MR. EDSALL: We have some procedural steps but other 
than that, it's in good shape. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Declare itself lead agency. 

MR. STENT: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board declare itself lead agency 
on the Sladewski/Russell/Specht line change on Lake 
Road. Is there any further discussion from the board 
members? If not, roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN AYE 
MR. STENT AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. DUBALDI AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 

MR. LANDER: In regards to the public hearing, I know 
it's only a lot line change but I think in view of what 
Mr. Van Leeuwen has brought to light, we should have a 
public hearing only because if there is a problem with 
that, then we can deal with it. And now that I think 
about it, because we, you know, it's in our judgment 
whether to have one or not, so that will tell us right 
then if the people show up, well then there's a 
problem, we'll have to deal with it. 
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MR. PETRO: In the meantime, the building department 
can get to the bottom of it. I'm in agreement, why 
don't we have a motion. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: So moved. 

MR. LANDER: Second it. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I thought we had to declare lead 
agency. 

MR. PETRO: We did it. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: But declare negative dec, we don't 
have to do that. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made by Mr. Lander seconded 
by Mr. Dubaldi that the New Windsor Planning Board have 
a public hearing for the Sladewski/Russell/Specht lot 
line change on Lake Road. Is there any further 
discussion from the board members? If not, roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN AYE 
MR. STENT AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. DUBALDI AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 

MR. PETRO: You can get in contact with Mrs. Mason or 
Mike Babcock and we'll schedule you a public hearing. 
Once again, it will not be at the next meeting but at 
the first one in January. We have fire approval on 
12/1195. 
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REVIEW COMMENTS 

REVIEW NAME: 
PROJECT LOCATION: 

PROJECT NUMBER: 
DATE: 
DESCRIPTION: 

SLADEWSKI/RUSSELL/SPECHTLOT LINE CHANGE 
LAKE ROAD 
SECTION 54-BLOCK 1-LOTS 8/63/7 
95-36 
13 DECEMBER 1995 
THE APPLICATION INVOLVES A LOT LINE CHANGE 
BETWEEN THE INDICATED PARCELS, WITH PORTIONS OF 
THE RUSSELL LOT BEING CONVEYED TO SLADEWSKI 
AND SPECHT. 

The properties are located within the R-l Zoning District of the Town. The "required" 
bulk requirements shown on the plan are correct based on the zone and use group. 

For the "required" values in the plan bulk table, actual values are not provided for each 
of the three (3) lots. The final plan submitted to the Planning Board should reference 
actual dimensioned values for each bulk requirement. 

It would appear that the final dimensions for the Russell lot easily comply with the R-1 
bulk requirements. As well, it is noted that the Sladewski and Specht lots are increasing 
in size which would increase their conformance. As such, I am aware of no concerns 
with regard to this lot line change, from an approval standpoint. 

The Planning Board may wish to assume the position of Lead Agency under the SEQRA 
process. 

The Planning Board should determine if a Public Hearing will be necessary for this 
minor subdivision (in form of lot line change), or if same can be waived per Paragraph 
4.B of the Subdivision Regulations. 

Licensed in New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania 



t 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLANNING BOARD 

REVIEW COMMENTS 
PAGE 2 

REVIEW NAME: 
PROJECT LOCATION: 

PROJECT NUMBER: 
DATE: 

SLADEWSKI/RUSSELL/SPECHTLOT LINE CHANGE 
LAKE ROAD 
SECTION 54-BLOCK 1-LOTS 8/63/7 
95-36 
13 DECEMBER 1995 

The Planning Board may wish to make a determination regarding the type action this 
project should be classified under SEQRA and make a determination regarding 
environmental significance. 

Other than the need to properly complete the bulk table on the plan, I am aware of no 
reason why this application could not receive approval, once the procedural steps are 
completed as noted above. 

[ark/J'. Edsall,t\&. 
PlanningyBoard Engineer 

MJEmk 

A:SLAD.mk 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

' - NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD MEETING 
TOWN HALL 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 1995 - 7:30 P.M. 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 

Call to Order 
Roll Call 

• » • • . _ , in j i »ap^e3E=&bikU4iijJ!iM''>h'i 1 P--HUIHE Pa i k ftiHiu^i^tfLMtotf-

REGULAR ITEMS: 

/ ' 1. (95-24) DORI ASSOCIATES SITE PLAN - Rt. 9W (Barger) 

/Vt v Oct* ^* (9 5~ 2 6) ARGENIO SUBDIVISION - Station Rd. (Powell) 

(95-33) LUJAN SUBDIVISION - McNary Lane (Caldiero) 
fjfr€0 f*- <-£TT£< / ^ A - V . * ) 7 2 L V . ^ l iLcFXit^ Chfrct' fit'O^T /ZC^O 

~4\ (95-34) INSUL-SASH SITE PLAN - R t . 300 ( W i t f i e l d ) 

60 72 ^ M 

J eX- J ^ ^ — ^ ^ ^ I S C U S S ION; 

"5. (95-35) MANS, CLARENCE SITE PLAN - Rt. 94 (Cuomo) 

(95-36) SLADEWSKI/RUSSELL/SPECHT L*T LINE CHANGE 
Lake Road (Whitaker) 

3-: PRICE CHOPPER Rfc. 300 & Rt. 94 Looa^4on— 

CORRESPONDENCE: 

8 
/itY^C-eD 

C & R ENTERPRISES - Request for 6 month extension 
of preliminary approval ..—• 

ftff/Cot'tD 
9. FOX RIVER SUB. - (90-18) Request for 90 Day 

extension of final approval 

Adjournment 

(NEXT MEETING - DECEMBER 27, 1995) 



PLANNING BOARD : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

•x 

In the Matter of Application for Site Plan^Subdivision ô  

Applicant. 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 
SS. : 

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age 
and reside at 350 Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. 

On r P ' / ^ - ^ I compared the /^Z addressed 
envelopes containing the attached Notice of Public Hearing with 
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above 
application for Site Plan/Subdivision and I find that the 
addressees are identical to the list received. I then mailed the 
envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

^ 

W1 1/tsxJ 7%atehf^ 
My^a L. Mason, Secretary for 
the Planning Board 

Sworn to before me this 

M day o f Q J a U j C u u j ^ , 199C* 
^ 

Notary Publ 
DEBORAH GREEN 

Notary Public, State ot New York 
Qualified in Orange County 

#4984065 \Qnrj 
Commission Expires! July 15. LL_L-

AFFIMAIL.PLB - DISC31 P.B. 

file:///Qnrj


PLANNIT! ' . - . C u A R f : P j U M OF NRN NFMOSOR 
I" 0I.i! I ]" ,< !JF i•'P AM0P s S T AT E 0 F fJEL-.I v 0 R K 

J n t h e i 1 •? t t e r o f A p u I -i c a 1 1 <::•• r. f o r S i t e l:::' 1 a n V S u b d 

.J-*.rJ-.2,J..tA$ 
:"-ipp I i.C3 

;::> c. i'\ •••• J. 

BY Mr-

S T A T E OF |-.!F.W Y O R K ; 

) SS„ i 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

M VRA I MAS0I'••! !> b e i \-\q du I y ?.:• w o i T u d e p o s s s a vi(.:! 

T h a t J am n o t a c a r t v t o t h e a c t i o n || i.-.H'.i t..< \ j v e r J £ 

31"id i" e E 1 d e a t 6 Y B e t h 1. e hi e m Ro a d .. !'••!ei,• i '• .'• L i u . ! ' . " U i •••, r i i .1. i"...•...' ...<.::; .. !V 1 :•" 

U i"'i As/I.dZ6 I compared the >^J 
envelopes contsiniriq the attached Agricultural District Notice 
with the certified 1 i-t provided by the A=ses~or reqsrchna the-
above application for Site Plan/Subdivision and 1 find tn-r-. t the 
addressees; are identical to the list received,, I then f;ia. 3 J.ed tr 
enve 1. oDe5 i n a U ., S . Deoo= 11or v w i th i n t he "!"o w\i of f Ie<.•.: Ni nd = or . 

I ' l V l f=» J;/,, i k"t~:;L .-•t.-i... I 

t !"i e P1 a n n i n q Bo a r d 

bi-'.orvi t o b t t t o r E ine y;li'j ~: 

I 4 d a v o f V^by:' . 9Y^ I> 1 ̂  (f 

N o t a r y P u b L 

DEBORAH f?Rf?FN 
Notary Public, St- :<• • >» Kew York 

Qualified tn Oau^ . : Ujunty 

Commission Expires July 15, L11L 
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(Continued from previous page)* 

*MARLENEA 2743.44, 
0464 62-1-57.1 DOTY LAWRENCE HJR ! 

AMARLENEA 59M4 I 
0465 64-1-25 MANZELLA JOSEPH 16X98 
0466 64-1-43.21 WISDOM NOEL O I 

A ELAINE M 106175 I 
0467 66-2-2 BECK WILLIAM P ! 

A DORIS E 177/40 
0468 66-2-3 BECK WILLIAM P 

A DORIS 67X00 | 
0469 67-4-2 VOTTLEMAN ROBERT 397.76 j 
0471 69-1.59.1 THE JO-REN COMPANY 98357.26 
0472 71-2-39 MC CLOUD ROBERT 

A STELLA 1656.47 
0473 71-2-52 BIANCHIJOHN ATERESSAQ 

418.12 
0474 72-1-13 SCHRAMM CATHERINE A 2438.44 
0475 72-1-18 OEER USA MICHELE 1445.73, 
0476 73-1-9 EHRUCHERIKAKE 

PHEASANTHILL 260.64 • 
0477 74-1-8 WEBBER DAVID A • 

DEBORAH ANN 1563.27; 
0478 74-2-24 OSBORN DENNIS ' 

A CATHERINE 1450.63, 
0479 74-4-1 MEHL ROSALIE 

A KENNETH EARLBY 5164 
0480 74-6-11 MID HUDSON COMMUNITY DEV ' 

CONSULTANT 103JM • 
0481 74-6-12 MID HUDSON COMMUNITY DEV 

CONSULTANT 10394 ' 
0482 75-2-3 WARD ROBERTS 1573J06 
0483 75-2-4 WARD ROBERT E 10X94 1 
0484 75-3-3 MURPHY BERKLEY A BVAT ' 

1719.96 
0485 75-3-17 THOMPSON MARK A 525.09 
0486 75-4-12 MID-HUDSON COMM 

DEV CONSULTANT 64,77 
0487 75-6-8 BECK DAVID E A KATHLEEN A 

2Q38J7 
0488 7*8-2.1 LAZIER OAIL. 

A RUSSELL E LAZIER 1177.36 
0489 75-8-6 LAZIER RUSSELL 

AOAJL 716JI7 
0490 754-16 LAZIER RUSSELL 94.16 
0491 75-9-1 BARBERIOANN I03S4 
0492 75-11-8 CROSSON DANIEL T 

A HUMBERT STEPHANIE 936,44 
0493 75-11-31 MID-HUDSON COMM 

DEV CONSULTANT 79.45 
0495 76-1-10 WrrSCHARD MARCEL 911.95 
0496 76-2-7 BABCOCK IRENE 

A BABCOCK RICHARD A SR 
1406.55 

0497 76-4-5 MID-HUDSON COMM 
DEV CONSULTANT . 64.77 

0498 76-5-6 DALTON SEAN 
AMARY 128.43 

0499 7fr7-10 ANTUNESJACKA 
D/B/A/AJ CONCRETE CO 79.45 , 

0500 77-5-4 SANTOS HARRY 
A FRANCES B 255.74 

0501 77-5-5 SANTOS HARRY A FRANCES 
853.19 

0502 77-̂ *4.1 WHITBY NORMAN 
A JOYCE 1357.44 

» V I I PRTPR 64 77 

... „. v , , . . msi 
0551 99-1-33 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

1450.63 
0552 99-1.34 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

: • • V . , r - . 113.73 
0553 99-1-35 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

145 SI 
0554 99-1-36 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

128.43 
0555 99-1-37 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

\Y15\ 
0556 99-1-38 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

128.43 
0557 99-1-39 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

116.17 
0558 99-1-40 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

118.62 
0539 99-1-41 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

12X52 
0560 99-1-42 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

128.43 
0561 99-1-43 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

116.17 
0562 99-1-44 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

129.66 
0563 99-1-45 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

121.07 
0564 99-1-46 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

121.07 
0565 99-1-47 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

121.07 
0566 99-1-48 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

14557 
0567 99-1-49 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

140.66 
0568 99-1-50 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

135.77 
0569 99-1-51 SCTCCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

141.89 
0570 99-1-52 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

137.00 
0571 99-1-53 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

140.66 
0572 99-1-54 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

50.08 
0573 99-1-55 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

270.46 
0574 99-1-56 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

10.90 
0575 99-1-57 SCOTCH VALLEY ASSOCIATES 

47.63 
0171 TOWN TOTAL 835387.94 
TOWN Of WARWICK 
0577 75-1-1 HEWnTREALTY CORP INC 1962639 
0001 TOWN TOTAL 19626.39 
TOWN Of WAWAYANDA 
0578 1-1X221 DESTAFENO DONNA 

AJADOSROBTJR 1738.78 
0579 I3-14U WOLPERT SEYMOUR 

ELINOR M 1975 07 
0580 999-3-722 CTC OF UPSTATE NY INC 261.71 
0003 TOWN TOTAL 3975.56 

EMPIRE PROFESSIONAL 
SOCCER, LLC 

Notice o f formation o f l imited I iahilitv 

office ofthe company is located is Orange 
County. 

4. The secretary of state has been desig­
nated as agent of the company upon vvhom 
process may be served, and the Secretary of 
State shall mail a copy of any process against 
the company served upon him or her to 157 
South PlankRoad, Suite 4, Newburgh, New 
York 12550. 

5. The business and purposes ofthe com­
pany is to engage in any and all lawful i 

NOTICE 
NOTICE is given pursuant to LLC Sec 

206(c) that: (1) Articles of Organization of 
17K Associates, LLC (the LLC) have been 
filed with the Secretary of State (SoS) on 1/ 
3/96, (2) the LLC is located in Orange 
County, (3) the SoS has been designated as 
agent ofthe LLCuponwhom process against 
it may be served and the Post Office address 
to which the Sos shall mail a copy of any 
process is c/o Robert W. Fink, Esq., PO Box 
900,162 Main Street, Goshen, New York 
10924, (4) the latest date upon which the 
LLC is to dissolve is 12/31/2045, (5) the 
business purpose of the LLC is to engage in 
any and all business activities permitted 
under the laws ofthe State of New York. 
evidence of prior satisfactory completion of 
work at least equal in nature and scope to the 
work proposed. 

Copies of the Specifications, Contract 
Documents, and Form of Proposal may be 
obtained at the Office of the Commissioner 
of Public Works at the above address. The 
hours are from 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., 
Monday through Friday. 
. Nobidahallbewithdrawnfbraperiodof 

thirty days(30)subsequenttothe opening of 
bids without the consent ofthe Commission­
er ofPublic Works and the successful bidder 
will be required to execute a Contract on the 
form on file in the Commissioner's Office. A 
violation of this provision on the part ofthe 
bidder or a failure to comply with the award 
made htm, shall forfeit to the County of 
Orange his Bid Bond or Certified Check as 
liquidated damages for his Breach of Con­
tract Unsuccessful bidders shall have their 
checks returned to them within forty five 
days (45) after the opening of bids. No 
Contract will be awarded to any corporation 
not incorporated in the State o f N e w York. 

XEROGRAPHIC PAPER tothe County of 
Orange, will be received at the office ofthe 
Division of Purchase, ofthe County of Or­
ange at Route 17M, PO Box 218, Goshen,: 

NewYorkl0924until3:00P.M.onFriday, 
February 23, 1996. Bid forms, including 
specifications, may be obtained from the 
Division of Purchase at the above address. , 

JohnF. Degnan 
Director of Purchases ,, 
County of Orange . \ 

DATED: February 8,1996 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS : 
DIVISION OF PURCHASE 

COUNTY OF ORANGE 
Sealed bids for supplying ASSESS­

MENT/TAX ROLL PAPER to the County 
of Orange, will be received at the office of 
the Division of Purchase, ofthe County of 
Orange at Route 17M.PO Box 218, Cos-" 
hen, New York 10924 until 3:00 P.M. on 
Friday, February 23, 1996. Bid forms, 
including specifications, may be obtained 
from the Division of Purchase, at the above 
address. 

John F. Degnan 
Director of Purchases 
County of Orange 

DATED: February 8,1995 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
DIVISION OF PURCHASE 

COUNTY OF ORANGE 
Sealed bids for supplying FRESH 

FRUITS AND VEGETABLES, to the 
County of Orange, will be received at the 
office of the Division of Purchase of the 
County of Orange at Route 17M, P.O. Box 
218, Goshen, New York 10924 until 3:00 
P.M. on Wednesday, February 21, 1996. 
Bid forms, including specifications, may be y 
obtained from the Division of Purchase at 
the above address. 

John F. Degnan 
Director of Purchases 
County of Orange 

33 John Street, New Windsor, N.Y. 
12553 

known as tas lot Section 14 Block 8 Lot 
' 3 , . 

SATO HEARING will take place on the 
26th day ofFebruary, 1996, at New Wind­
sor Town HalL 555 Union Avenue, New 
Windsor, N.Y. beginning at 730 o'clock 
P.M. 

JAMES NUGENT * 
Cnftirnwii 
By Patricia A. Bamhart, Secy. 

LEGAL NOTICE 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 

PLANNING BOARD ofthe TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR, County of Orange, State 
of New York will hold a PUBLIC HEAR­
ING at Town HalL 555 Union Avenue, 
New Windsor, New York on Wednesday, 
February 28, 1996 at 7:30 p.m. on the 
approval ofthe proposed Lot Line Change 
of RusseU Tax #34-01-63, Sladewski, Tax 
#54-01-08 & Sped* Tax #5441-07 locat­
ed Lake Road in the Town ofNew Windsor. 
Map of the Lot Line Change is on file and 

. may be inspected at the Planning Board 
Ofl^TownHalL555UoionAvenue,New 
Windsor, N.Y. prior to the Public Hearing. 

O A T I J I V »VW, . . . . © innr 

Dated: February 1,1996 

By Order of 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLANNING BOARD 
James R. Pctro, Jr. 
Chairman ...•»,--

PUBLIC NOTICE OF 
HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOARD 
OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zon­

ing Board of Appeals ofthe TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a 
r̂ Jbtic Hearing puntuus to Section 48-34 A 
ofthe Zoning Local Law on the following 
Proposition: 

Appeal No. 2 
Request of Instil Saab ofHudson Valley 
for a VARIANCE ofthe Zoning Local 



)W ND; TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

N E W WINDSOR, N E W YORK 12553 
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J a n Li a r v 11,19 9 6 

Francis E . W h i t a !< e r 
4 Central Ave. 
Newburgh, New York 12 5 5 0 

RE: TAX MAP PARCEL 54-1-7,8, & 63 

Dear Mr. Whitaker 

According to our records, the attached list of property own-
within the agricultural district which is within five hundr 
feet of the above referenced property. Also, included is tlv 
consisting of abutting properties. 

The charge for this service is $35.00, minus the deposit of 
leaving a balance of $10.00. 

Sincerely, ^ . z^— — 

LESLIE COOK ^ 
5 o1e Assessor 

/mm 
Attachments 

cd: Myra Mason, Planning Board 

rs are 
sd (500) 
list 

$25.00, 



>.q r i c u l t LI r a 1 D i s t r i c t - P a r c s l s w 1 t hi i n 500 f t , o f P r op e r t v 

5 i» - 1 - 2 
J o hi n s o n . J e r o m e & L e s t 
8- K a r l F . K i i • c hi n -s r 
5 14 L i t t 1 - B r i t . a i n Re! 
N e w W i n cl s o r , N e w V o r k 

5 4 - 1 - 3 . 1 
Penn i ng s . Edwa rcl & F r ede r i c k 
V a n 1 e e u w e n H a n k. & L o u i s e 
Box 3 3 . R o u t e 94 
Sa 1 i s b u r y M i l l s , N Y 12577 

5 4 - 1 - 3 . 2 
S1 a d e w s k. i . L i l t I a n &. Wa 1 t e \ 
RD#2 L a k e RD 
N e w W i n d s o r , N e w Y o r k 12 5 51 

5 4 - 1 - 3 . 3 No E x e m p t i o n 
Pen n i n g s . Ed wa rd & F r e d e r l c k & 
V a n l e e u w e n Hanl< & L o u i s e \s 
Box 3 3 , R o u t e 94 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

54-1 -44 . 1 
W a u g h , J o h n & S LI S a n 
RD #2 Jackson Ave. 
N e w W i n d -s o r , N e w Y o r k 

No Exemption 

\/ 

No t x e m p t i o n 

E xernp t l op n 

Has a E x e m p t i o n 

12553 



'1 i t e Plan List 

54? 1 -2 
•J oh n son , J erome & Lest e r A . C 1 a; 
& !< a r 1 F . Kicc n n e r 
6 14 Little Britain RD 
N e w W i n cl s o r , N e w Y o r k 12 5 5 3 

54- 1 -3 . 1 
P e n n i n Q S « E d w a r d & F r e d e r i c k. & 
V a n 1 e e u w e n . H a n k & Lou i s e 
Box 3 3, Route 94 
Sa1i sburv Mills. New York 125?? 

5 4-1-5 
31 a dews k i , Ed w a r c! 
RD#2 Lake Road 
N e w WI n d s o r , N e w Y o r k 12 5 5 3 

5 4-1-6 
Kennedy, Kenneth !< & Loretto A 
RD#2 Lake RD 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

54- 1-9. 1 
Hertz, Steven J. & Alison L. Hertz 
#2 Lake Road 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

54-1-58 
Snyder1, Jonathon & Barry , Lois E . 
RD#2, Lake. Road 
New Windsor. New York 12 553 

' f •/ A 

54- 1 -59 
Rossini, Lawrence & Kath1een 
268-E, RD 4 Hickory Ave 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

54- 1 -62 
Madden, Thomas J & Rosalina 
RD#2 5 1F Lake Road 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

54-1-64 
Gordon, Vincent J & Ruth T 
4G9 Lake Road 
New Windsor, New York 12553 



• • 9 5 - oo 
R E C E I V E D DEC 0 7 1995 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the PLANNING BOARD of the TOWN OF NEW 

WINDSOR, County of Orange, State of New York has before it an 

a p p l i c a t i o n fo r S u b d i v i s i o n / S i t e P lan £»T/JA/4 f~P>osr^£ #/* fc>>556^> 

fo r t h e proposed l*f~ /!/*£ fZ/6oy£f 
( b r i e f l y d e s c r i b e p r o j e c t ) , •$/its*-** 

5 v ^ < ? ^ * ^ ' ' Z_ 5 / t e W r 4liS fa. .Ft-

As this project may be located within 500' of a farm operation 

located within an Agricultural District, the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

is required to notify property owners of property containing a 

farm operation within this Agricultural District and within 500' 

of the proposed project. 

Owner/Appl icant / 9 A . / g ^ &• fe(/H& II 
Name 

Address: (Z 0 2 /*QJL* (2(7*0 RnY 5/ /-

Project Location: ->4~ - o I " £3 
Tax Map # Sec, Block, Lot 

Street: /yQp^ SIJAIP 

A map of this project is on file and may be inspected at the 

Planning Board Office, Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, 

N.Y. 

Date: 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD 

James R. Petro, Jr., 
Chairman 
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FRANCfS^Ef WHITAKER, L.S. 
4 CENTRAL AVE. 
NEWBURGH, NY 12550 ""bvPr -7 ^\C 

Pay To 
The Order O f . 

F\,P1~W MAAA 

j[M(U(.n 

1484 

29-7003/2213 

s 5o 1, M 

Dollars 

ALBANY SAVINGS BANK FSB 
VAILS GATE OFFICE 24 
ROUTE 32 AND OLD TEMPLE HILL ROAD 
VAILS GATE, NEW YORK 12584 

For. Qpa\Mj^idUTT^^?A 
i : 2 E i 3 7 o o a o i : El* 0 3 U & 7 On- IUQU 
CURRENT. INC. ) SPRINGS, CO 3 COUNTRYSIDES''* 

SU- 9377 
FRANCIS E. WHITAKER, L.S. 
4 CENTRAL AVE. 
NEWBURGH, NY 12550 

1483 

'Txie^reflA 29-7003/2213 

Pay To 
The Order O f . J $ j J; 

Q,/K£ HUAA^JIA'Fy^tM Q^A ^/iQ7>~- .Dollars 

ALBANY SAVINGS BANK FSB 
VAILS GATE OFFICE 24 
ROUTE 32 AND OLD TEMPLE HILL ROAD 
VAILS GATE, NEW YORK 12584 

For- C'J&\Aj?jjj I J Uxn. \IJLA 
i:2-E.L3 7d"craoi: 
CURRENT, INC.. COLORADO SPRINGS. CO M«41 

EL, Q3L.&7 On" IL.A3 
COUNTRY SIOES*1' 

file:///Ijla
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TOWN OF NEW W I N D S 0 
« 555 UNMON AVENUE 

N'EV/ WINDSOR. XZ'yf YORK 12553 

• 

NEW WINDSC-?. PLANNING BOARD REVIEW FOR™ 

T O : F I R E I N S P E C T O R , D . O . T . , WATr.?.;, S r / w E R , HJLGEW, 

P L E A S E RETURN COMPLETED FORi-l TO : 

MYRA MASON, SECRETARY FOR Tr.Z PLANNING BOARD 

P L A N N I N G BOARD F I L E NUMBER: 9 5 ' - 3 
DATE PLAN RECEIVED: 

RECEIVED DEC 0 / T995 

i f i S i w E. \Z S c.'. 

S\ibd Lv is ic~. 

: c r 

. c i r . c c r . s: -r- : v -. c l 

(j^<>sc\l j ^Ic^Vo^-^ki -r^ygJvV . 
i s i o n c : 

C.E.S Z £ £ : 
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INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

TO: Town Planning Boat d 

FROM: Town Fire Inspector 

DATE: 1 1 December 1995 

SUBJECT: Russel 1, Slodewski and Specht tut I. i ne Change 

Planning Board Reference Number: PD-95--36 
Da bed: 7 December 1995 

Fire Prevention Reference Number: FPS-95-056 

A review of the above referenced subject lot line change was 
conducted on 11 December 1995. 

This lot line change is acceptable. 

Plans Dated: E8 October 1995 

RFR/mvz 



McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. 

WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. 

MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. 

• Main Office 
45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W) 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(914)562-8640 

• Branch Office 
400 Broad Street 
Milford, Pennsylvania 18337 
(717)296-2765 

PLANNING BOARD. WORK SESSION 
BEQQBH QE APPEARANCE 

TOWNVVILLAGE OF Asfu) U//A/AS ft /$ 

WORK SESSION DATE: G D C C / 3 

REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: 

n y • O 

P/B # 

APPLICANT RESUB. 
REQUIRED: /f\ / / 

PROJECT NAME: Q /a c/&k£• < /^ft C A f 

PROJECT STATUS NEW OLD 

REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT / / It A Ja /i 

MUNIC REPS PRESENT: BLDG INSP. rce <'• 
FIRE INSP. >C 
ENGINEER 
PLANNER 
P/B CHMN. 

Jc 

X I 

OTHER (Specify) 

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL: 

d"\ 0- b*W [^ ^ < f ^ o f Jpclcn/-

JU L/r kU^4-

f^^ 
O^AJ fcdjj] {ri/y / W 

/v?ry li\j(k^Le^ a.L'/jfci> f u. J£. it f 
/ 

4MJE91 obwsform 

Licensed in New York. New Jersey and Pennsylvania 



F ? ? . V C J V E T ) D : C 0 7 1995 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE "XX" 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

APPLICATION TO: 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD 

lOTPE OF APPLICATION ( c h e c k a p p r o p r i a t e i t e m ) : 

S u b d i v i s i o n Lot L i n e Chg. y S i t e P l a n S p e c . Permit_ 

1 . Name of P r o j e c t ^ / / ; ^ - <rk*>A/£S A s / W - < / y fa*ss/L SIA/D^I K -tS^hr 

2. Name of A p p l i c a n t Q/Zzu/ (A/, (?j4*e/I Phone 

A d d r e s s (lQ£ £*#* fe*AO 8**5* f faiS It/i/***** f^'V' frW 
( S t r e e t No. & Name) ' ( P o s t 'Of f ice) ( S t a t e ) ' ( z i p ) 

3 . Owner of Reco rd S/p/h^r /?J /QA#{//4 Phone 

Address 
(Street No. & Name) (Post Office) (State) (zip) 

4 . P e r s o n P r e p a r i n g P l a n J^AA/^J' & [I^TA &/*- / . 5 • 

A d d r e s s 4 £ZJT/2A1 A{UA/,J6 /Ifcusfo/^h /ifci/ ]/e>n,^ /?-&> 
( S t r e e t No. &~Name)' ( P o s t O f f i c e ) ( S t a t e ) ( z i p ) 

5 . A t t o r n e y /l//y A/£ Phone 

Address 
(Street No. & Name) (Post Office) (State) (zip) 

6. Person to be notified to represent applicant at Planning 
Board Meeting / ^ / ^ ^ ^ (//^fas*. Phone f6h137l 

(Name) 

7 . P r o j e c t L o c a t i o n : On t h e A/c-7nfy s i d e of J-/>j£/2 (ItPxiO 
, ( s t r e e t ) 

CP '7*™ f e e t bA£4£_ of J a ,-£<»*/ /I i/4 
(direction) (street) 

8. Project Data: Acreage of Parcel 3 i Zone fl,A 
School Dist. 

9. Is this property within an Agricultural District containing 
a farm operation or within 500 feet of a farm operation 
located in an Agricultural District? Y // N 

If you answer Myes" to question 9, please complete the 
attached Agricultural Data Statement. 

Page 1 of 2 



10. Tax Map Designation: Section $rf Block 0\ Lot (?3 

11. General Description of Project: fistf// To <J.yp/)^j/s^'i ' /.$A6*e.s 

12. Has the Zoning Board of Appeals granted any variances for 
this property? yes ^/ no. 

13. Has a Special Permit previously been granted for this 
property? yes y no. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

If this acknowledgement is completed by anyone other that the 
property owner, a separate notarized statement from the owner 
must be submitted, authorizing this application. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

The undersigned Applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and 
states that the information, statements and representations 
contained in this application and supporting documents and 
drawings are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge 
and/or belief. The applicant further acknowledges responsibility 
to the;Town for all fees and costs associated with the reviev; of 
this application. 

Sworn before me this ( J 

Applicant's Signature 

Notary P U D I I C X J X ; 

\ g^ /Cjq 'it 

jECEmVDEE 0 1 1995 ^ ^ 

********************************** 

TOWN USE ONLY: 

<J 

Date Application Received Application Number 

Paae 2 of 2 



Q IK 

RECElVfDDEC 
IF APPLICABLE "XX" 

**This form to be completed only if you answer "yes" to question 
#9 on the application form. 

AGRICULTURAL DATA STATEMENT 

1. Name and Address of Applicant: 

ton*.*/ ^ fi't<r,lj fiPz l*/& &>*o fr?rf $tf 

2. Description of proposed project and its locations: 

3. Name and address of any owner of land within the 
Agricultural District: 

4. Name and address of any owner of land containing farm 
operations located within 500 feet of the boundary of the 
subject property. 

5. A map is submitted herewith showing the site of the proposed 
project relative to the location of farm operations 
identified in this statement. 



^&%J """ O U 

R E C E I V E D DEC 0 7 1995 
"XX" 

APPLICANT'S PROXY STATEMENT 
(for professional representation) 

for submittal to the 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD 

O rte \S (//. R^\jf < s 611 , deposes and says that he 
(Applicant) 

resides at (If) 3 £/)&&>*& 5*J0 Si? fa/ (/At/oSo*. N,j> l?6f? 
(Applicant's Address) 

in the County of (J/24*/^£ 

and State of A4et^ y * ^ 

and that he is the applicant for the J.oy~ /̂ /y^g {sMt//** o /* 

ft*<**!/; <ziAH>4»*fo <r sptthT : 

(Project: Name and Description) 

which is the premises described in the foregoing application and 
that he has authorized r/> />^^i* £, U/J\ ifakj^- ^?>-

(Professional Representative) 

to make the foregoing application as described therein. 

Date: 

(Witness' Signature) 

SEC G: m,*? tOoJ^^AA^JU^Li,. 

(Owner's Signature) 

» 

THIS FORM CANNOT BE WITNESSED BY THE PERSON OR REPRESENTATIVE OF 
THE COMPANY WHO IS BEING AUTHORIZED TO REPRESENT THE APPLICANT 
AND/OR OWNER AT THE MEETINGS. 



:r-'rr,'jv?rt DEC 0 7 139
K. 

9 5 - 36 
If Applicable "XX" 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD 
SUBDIVISION/LOT LINE CHANGE CHECKLIST 

I. The following items shall be submitted with a COMPLETED 
Planning Board Application Form. 

1. i/ Environmental Assessment Statement 

*2. */ Proxy Statement 

3 . ^ Application Fees 

4. • Completed Checklist 

II. The following checklist items shall be incorporated on the 
Subdivision Plat prior to consideration of being placed on 
the Planning Board Agenda. 

1. Ĵ_ Name and address of Applicant. 

*2. ,/ Name and address of Owner. 

3. if Subdivision name and location.-

4. L/ Tax Map Data (Section-Block-Lot). 

5. ft/ Location Map at a scale of 1" = 2,000 ft. 

6 . 1/ Zoning table showing what is required in the 
particular zone and what applicant is 
proposing. 

7. ^ Show zoning boundary if any portion of 
proposed subdivision is within or adjacent 
to a different zone. 

1/ Date of plat preparation and/or date of any 
plat revisions. 

9. ^_ Scale the plat is drawn to and North Arrow. 

10. l/ Designation (in title) if submitted as 
Sketch Plan, Preliminary Plan or Final Plan 

11. Surveyor's certification. 

12. 1/ Surveyor's seal and signature. 

*If applicable. 

Page 1 of 4 



l/ 

J<JjL 

KTCEFVSJ, IXC 0 7 19 

5 - 3 
13. 1/ Name of adjoining owners. 

14. Mfl Wetlands and 100 foot buffer zone with an 
/ appropriate note regarding D.E.C. 

requirements. 

*15. /l//fi Flood land boundaries 

16. /V'/A A note stating that the septic system for 
' each lot is to be designed by a licensed 

professional before a building permit car. 
be issued. 

17. /y/ Final metes and bounds. 

18. 1/ Name and width of adjacent streets; the 
road boundary is to be a minimum of 25 ft. 
from the physical center line of the 
street. 

19. /[//fi Include existing or proposed easements. 

20. t/ Right-of-way widths. 

21. AV/? Road profile and typical section (minirr.urr. 
traveled surface, excluding shoulders, is 
to be 16 ft. wide). 

22. (/_ Lot area (in square feet for each lot less 
than 2 acres). 

23. * Number the lots including residual lot. 

24. /)/M Show any existing waterways. 

25. A//fl A note stating a road (or any other type) 
/ maintenance agreement is to be filed in 

the Town Clerk's Office and County Clerk's 
Office. 

26. Applicable note pertaining to owners' 
review and concurrence with plat together 
with owners* signature. 

27. A/M Show any existing or proposed improvements, 
^ i . e . , drainage systems, waterlines, 

sewerlines, etc. (including location, size 
and depths). 

28. l/ Show all existing'houses, accessory 
structures, existing wells and septic 
systems within 200 ft. of the parcel to be 
subdivided. 

*If applicable. 
Page 2 of 4 



30 

32 

9 5 - 36 

29. ^/ Show all and proposed on-site "septic" 
system and well locations; with percolation 
and deep test locations and information, 
including date of test and name of 
professional who performed test. 

///ft Provide "septic" system design notes as 
y -" required by the Town of New Windsor. 

31. i/_ Show existing grade by contour (2 ft. 
interval preferred) and indicate source c: 
contour data. 

Indicate percentage and direction of grade. 

33. J/ Indicate any reference to previous, i.e., 
file map date, file map number and previous 
lot number. 

34. 1/ Provide 4" wide x 2" high box in area of 
title block (preferably lower right corner) 
for use by Planning Board in affixing Stamp 
of ADDroval. 

35. /T//A Indicate location of street or area 
lighting (if required). 

Page 3 of 4 



# • „i,(-EmD DEC 01 1995 

95" 36 
REFERRING TO QUESTION 9 ON THE APPLICATION FORM, "IS THIS 
PROPERTY WITHIN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT CONTAINING A FARM 
OPERATION OR WITHIN 50 0 FEET OF A FARM OPERATION LOCATED IN AN 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT, PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING: 

36. y Referral to Orange County Planning Dept. 
required for all applicants filing 
AD Statement. 

O W 37. 1/ A Disclosure Statement, in the form set bel 
must be inscribed on all subdivision maps 
prior to the affixing of a stamp of approval, 
whether or not the Planning Board 
specifically requires such a statement as a 
condition of approval. 

"Prior to the sale, lease, purchase, or exchange of property 
on this site which is wholly or partially within or 
immediately adjacent to or within 500 feet of a farm 
operation, the purchaser or leasor shall be notified of such 
farm operation with a copy of the following notification. 

It is the policy of this State and this community to 
conserve, protect and encourage the development and 
improvement of agricultural land for the production of focc, 
and other products, and also for its natural and ecological 
value. This notice is to inform prospective residents tha~ 
the property they are about to acquire lies partially or 
wholly within an agricultural district or within 500 feet of 
such a district and that farming activities occur within the 
district. Such farming activities may include, but not be 
limited to, activities that cause noise, dust and odors." 

This list is provided as a guide only and is for the convenience 
of the Applicant. The Town of New Windsor Planning Board may 
require additional notes or revisions prior to granting approval. 

PREPARER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

The plat for the proposed subdivision has been prepared in 
accordance with this checklist and the Town of New Windsor 
Ordinances, to the best of my knowledge 

3V; 

rofessional 

Date: /g/^/flf 
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l l Y V " 

1-4-1M (2/87)—Text 12 

PROJECT 1.0. NUMBER 
£ 0 95m 

617.21 S E Q R 

Appendix c R E C E I V E D DEC 0 7 
State Environmental Quality Review 

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only ' 

3 

PART I —PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) 

1 . APPLICANT/SPONSOR 

0/2. e^ R, \S*$<? / / 
2. PROJECT NAME 

' / W / , ^ g ^/^W<r °F fa/*s*)l $tecwsk: 4-Jpi'^fc 
3. PROJECT LOCATION: 

Munic ipal i ty ~/~<?£*//" Q / ^ /ts&u^ U/i/sJSDl- Couniy <d?Q4s/g< 
4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road Intersections, prominent landmarks, etc.. or provide map) 

A--~a S-* >? lifr fr*o o-;os *'sr '? < W * ^ A*"**-

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: 

c j N e w L J Expansion L J Mod I "ca t Ion/alter a tic n 

8. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: 

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: 

Ini t ia l ly j3 j~4 . acres Ult imately J ^ acres 

3. V/ILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING CP. C T r 

No II No, descr ibe briefly 

E.=. EXISTING LAN0 USE RESTRICTIONS? 

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LA^D USE IN VICINITY CF PROJECT? 

£ 3 Resident ia l ! . ' industr ial 1 ! Commercial L s Agriculture ( I ParWForesi/Open ssaca I • Ctr.er 
Descr ibe: 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL. OR FUNCING. NCW CR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENC 

STATE OR LOCAL)? 

DYes L^No It yes. l ist agency(s) and permit/approvals 

COES ANY ASPECT OF T,HE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 

I I Yes Lf^JNo If yes, l ist agency name and permit /approval 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MOOIFICATION7 

r No 

Appl icant /sponsor name 

Slg 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED A8CVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

Dllcant/sponsor name: . 

nature : t k W j t T ( j J J^j^QJlJL^ 

Date: £/k/95 

If the action is In the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the 
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding wi th this assessment 

OVER 
1 



PART I!—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT [ K completed by Agency) # 
f A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE I THRESHOLD IN 8 NYCRR, PART 817.127 II yas. coord ina te the review process and use the FULL EAF. 

D Y « 3 D N O 
B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 8 NYCRR. PART 817.8? If No. * negative doc l * r» t l on 

may be superadded by another Involved agency. 

DYea D N O £ 
C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwrltNn,., l f legible) 

C I . Exist ing air quality, surlaca or groundwater quality or quant i ty , noise levels, ex is t ing traff ic patterns, solid waste product ion or d isposa l , 

potent ia l lor erosion, drainage or Hooding prooiams? Explain briefly: 

C2. Aesthet ic , agricultural, archaeological , historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or commun i t y or neighborhood character? Explain br ief ly : 

d . Vegetat ion or fauna, f ish, shel l f ish or wildl l le species, s igni f icant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly: 

C4. A communi ty 's existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change In use or In tens i ty of use of land or other natural resources? Explain br ief ly 

C5. Growth , subsequent development, or related activities likely to be Induced by the p roposed action? Explain br ief ly. 

C6. Long term. shor. term, cumulat ive, or other effects not Ident i f ied in C1-C5? Explain br ie f ly . 

C7. Other Impacts (including changes in use of either quant i ty cr type of energy)? Explain br ief ly . 

D. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS? 

No If Yes, explain briefly 

PART III —DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency) 

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether It Is substantial, large. Important or otherwise significant. 
Each effect should be assessed in connection with Its (a) setting (I.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
Irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that 
explanations contain sufficient detail to shew [f.at all relevant acverse impacts have been Identified and adequately addressed. 

• 
• 

Check this box If you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse Impacts which MAY 
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. 

Check this box if you have determined, based on the Information and analysis above and any supporting 
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental Impacts 
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination: 

Name oi I c i a Agency 

?nm or Typ* Name ol Kejponnble Officer in Lejd Agency Titie o» Rejpomioie Officer 

Signature oi Xe>ponjiOle Officer in l e j d Agency Signature ot Preparer l i t different Itom ropont ib ie officer) 

Date 



"XX" 

9 5 - 36 
RECEIVED DEC 0 7 J995 

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Flood Hazard Atfea Development Permit Application Forn, 

B. Certificate of Complianc e\? 

PLEASE NOTE: IF PROPERTY IS NOT IN A FLOOD ZONE, PLEASE INDICATE THAT ON 
THIS FORM AND SIGN YOUR NAME. RETURN FORM WITH PLANNING 
BOARD APPLICATION. 

IF PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A-FLOOD ZONE, PLEASE COMPLETE 
THE ATTACHED (LEGAL SIZE) PAPERS AND RETURN WITH PLANNING 
BOARD APPLICATION. 
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